From: Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD

To: "Blackaller, Carolyn J"; Yu, Olivia, EMNRD

Cc: Ericson, Dean

Subject: RE: [EXT] Energy Transfer Cal C Blowdown C-141 Signed Closure - 1RP5207
Date: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 4:06:00 PM

Attachments: imaqge001.png

Eneray Transfer Cal C BD - SIGNED Closure 10042018.pdf

Dear Ms. Blackaller:

The available information indicates OPERATOR has met the requirements of 19.15.29 NMAC
and no further corrective action is required. NMOCD considers 1RP-5207 closed. This
determination by the Qil Conservation Division does not relieve Operator of responsibility should
future information indicate a threat to ground water, surface water, human health, or the
environment. Furthermore, it does not relieve Operator of responsibility for compliance with any
federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

Thanks,

Christina Hernandez
EMNRD-OCD
Environmental Specialist
1625 N. French Drive
Hobbs, NM 88240
575-393-6161 x111

Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human
health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for
compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

From: Blackaller, Carolyn J <Carolyn.Blackaller@energyTransfer.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 4, 2018 12:34 PM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD
<Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>

Cc: Ericson, Dean <Dean.Ericson@energyTransfer.com>

Subject: [EXT] Energy Transfer Cal C Blowdown C-141 Signed Closure - 1RP5207

Good afternoon, Olivia and Christina
Please find appended to this email the signed C-141 closure for the Cal C Blowdown that occurred

on 9/7/2018. | have appended the required photo. Please let me know if you need any additional
information for closure or have any questions.
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1625 N. Prench Dr.. Hobbs, NM 88240 State of New Mexico Form C-141
District 11 X Energy Minerals and Natural Revised August 24, 2018
811 5. First St., Artesin, NM 88210 Resources Depmm Submit to appropriate OCD District office
mlqmgn'gml nmam Road. Azice. HM 87410 Oil Conservation Division Tncident ID NOY1827027015
ncident
12205 St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 1220 South St. Francis Dr. District RP 1RP-5207
Santa Fe, NM 87505 Faclliy D ||[fOY1827026587
Application ID |pOY 1827026700
Release Notification
Responsible Party

OGRID: 371183

Contact Name: Cn-rolyn J. Blackaller

Contact Te

lephone: (817) 302-9766

Conlact email: carolyn.blackaller@encrgyiransfer.com

Incident # (usciyned by OCD)

NOY 1827027015

Latiude 32,064

557

Contact mailing address: 600 N. Marien{eld Street, Suite 700,
Midland, TX 79701

Location of Release Source

Longitude -103.717733

{NAD 81 in decinul degrees 1o 5 dechmal places)

Site Name: Ca! C Pipeline

Site Type: Pipeline

Date Release Discovered: 9/7/2018

APL# (if upplicuble) NIA

Unit Letter

Section

Township Range

County

C

7

T26S R32E

Len

Federal minerals

Surface Owner: [ Sinedernl ) Tribal [X] Private (Name: BLM

Nature and Volume of Release

Maiertal(s) Released [Select all that opply and attach calculations or specific justification for the valumes provided below)

[_] Crude Oil

Volume Released (bbls)

Volume Recovered (bbls)

[_] Produced Water

Volume Released (bbls)

Volume Recovered (bbls)

“D.Cundunk‘ulu

E Natural Gas

Is the concentration of dissolved chloride in the

produced water > 10,000 ma/1?

Volume Released (hbls)

Vulume Released (Mch 2582 Ml

[ Yes [ No

__1

Volumwe Recovered (bbls)

[ Volume Recovered (M 0 Ml

[_] Other (describe)

Yolume/Weight Released (provide units)

Volume/Weight Recovered (proside unus)

Cause of Release: On September 7, 2018, it was discovered that internal corrosion 1o a segment on the Cal C Pipeline in Lea County,
NM required repair. A crew was dispaiched to make these repairs, however, before repairs could be made, the eatirety of the pipeline
nweded to be blown down in order to isolate the segment. Given the length of the line, approximaiely 15 miles, it took approximately
25.5 hours for the blowdown to complete. Using the pipe diameter, wall thickness, pipe pressure, and length, an approximate loss of
2,582 Mcf was calculated. Please find these calculations appended to this form. The gas released from the blowdown went entirely 1o
atmosphere and 0 Met was recovered. Once repairs were finished, the line was put back into service.






Form C-14] State of New Mexico IncidentID NGOV 1827027015
Page 2 Oil Conservation Division District RP 1RP-5207

Was this 2 major If YES, for what reason(s) does the responsible party consider this a major release?
release as defined by Approximately 2,582 Mcf was released to atmosphere. NMAC 19.15,29.7 classifies a release of gus grenter
19.15.29.7(A) NMAC? | than 500 Mcf 10 be a major release.

B Yes [ No

If YES, was immediate notice given to the OCD? By whom? To whom? When and by what means (phone, ematl, etc)?

Natice was given via email by Carolyn J. Blackaller, Sr. Environmental Specialist, on 9/10/2018 at 13:34, to Olivin Yu, Environmental
Specialist, NMOCD District I, Christina Hernandez, Eavironmental Specialist, NMOCD District [, and Jim Griswold, Environmenta
Bureau Chief.

Initial Response

The responsible party must underiake the firllowing actions immediately unless they could ereate u saifety huzrd dunt would result in injury

BJ The source of the release has been stopped.

The impacied orea has been secured o protect human health und the environment,

[ Released materials have been comained via the use of berms or dikes, absorbent pads, or other containment devices. N/A
[J Al free liquids and recoverable maierials have been removed and managed oppropriately. N/A

IT alf the actions described above have pot been undertaken, explain why:

Per 19.15.29.8 B. (4) NMAC the responsible party may commence remediation immediately after discovery of a release. If remediation
has begun, please attach o narrtive of actions 1o date. If remedial efforts have been successfully completed or il the release occurred
within a lined contninment area (see 19.15.29.11{A)(5)Xa) NMAC), please attach all information needed for closure evaluation,

T hereby centify that the information given above is true and complete o the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to OCD rules and
regulutions all operators are required 1o report andvor file certain refease notifications and perform cornective actions for releases which may endanger
public bealth or the environment. The acceptance of o C-141 seport by the OCD does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations have
failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat 10 groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In
akdition. OCD acceptance of o C-141 repon does not relieve the operator of responsibitily for compliance with any sther federl, state, or Tocal laws
and/or regulations.

Printed Nusne; Carvlyn J. Bluckaller______ Title: Sr. Environmental Specialist

Signature: _Canﬁh_ Dute; _9/2172008___
email: __carolyn.blackaller @energytransfer.com Telephone: __(817) 302-9766
OCD Only

Received by: _| RECEIVED =1 :
ettty iﬁ;aw;?a at7A8am Spar R0t
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Page 3 Oil Conservation Division District RP
Facility ID
Application ID

Site Assessment/Characterization
Thix informution must be provided to the appropriate district office no luter than 90 days after the release discovery dute.

What is the shallowest depth to groundwater beneath the area affected by the release? (it bgs)
Dvid this release impact groundwater or surface water? O Yes [ No
Are lhe lateral extents of the release within 300 feet of a continuously flowing watercourse or any other significant [ Yes[J No
walercourse?

Are the lateral exients of the release within 200 feet of any lakebed, sinkhole, or playa lake (measured from the O Yes[] No
ordinary high-water mark)?

Are the laeral extents of the release within 300 feet of an occupied permanent residence, school, hospital, institution, O Yes[J No
or church?

Are the lateral extents of the release within 500 horizontal feet of a spring or a private domestic fresh water well used O] Yes[1 No
by luss than five households for domestic or stock watering purposes?

Are the lateral extents of the release within 1000 feet of any other fresh water well or spring? O Yes[J No
Are the lateral extents of the release within incorporated municipal boundaries or within a defined municipal fresh O Yes[J No
watcr well ficld?

Are the Juternl extents of the release within 300 feet of a wetland”? O Yes [ No
Are the lateral extents of the release overlying a subsurface mine? [ Yes [ No
Are the lateral extents of the release overlying an unstable area such as karst geology? [ Yes [ No
Are the lateral extents of the release within a 100-year Noodplain? 3 Yes ] No
Did the release impact arcas not on an exploration. development, production, or storage site? [J Yes [ No

Attach a comprehensive report (electronic submitials in .pdf format are preferred) demonstrating the Jateral and vertical extents ol soil
contamination associnted with the release have been determined. Refer 10 19.15.29.11 NMAC for specifics.

Charscterizption Report Checklist: Each af the following items must be included in the report.

[ Scaled site map showing impacted area, surlace features, subsurtace features, delineation points, and monioring welly
(] Fueld duta

8 Duta wble of saal contannant cuncentration data

Depih to water determination

[J Determinition of water sources and sigaificant watercourses within bz-male of the lateral extents of the releusc

L] Bonng or excavauon logs

[ Photographs including date and GIS information

L] Topographic/Aerial maps

3 Laboratory dats inchding chain of custody

[F the site characterization report dous not includk completed efforts at remediation of the release, the report must include a proposed remediation
plan. That plan must include the estimated volume of material to be remediated, the proposed remediation technique, proposed sampling plan
and methods, anticipated timelines for beginning and completing the remediation. ‘The closure criteria for a release are contained in Table 1 of
19.15.29.12 NMAC, hawever, use of the table is modified by site- and release-specific parameters.






Form C-141 .State of New:v Me:uco Incident ID

Page 4 Oil Conservation Division District RP
Facility ID
Application ID

[ hereby centify that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knawledge and understand that pursuant to OCD rules and
regulations all operators are required to report and/or file cestain release notifications and perform corveciive octions for releases which may endanger
public health or the environmenL. The acceplance of a C-141 report by the OCD does not relieve the operator of linbility should thelr operntions have
folled to adequately investignte and remediate contamination that pose a threat 1o groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. in
addition, OCD acceplance of 2 C-14)] report does nat relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws
and/or regulations.

Printed Name: Title:
Signature: Date:
email: Telephone: :
- l -

Received by: — Date:






Form C-14] 'State of Nefv Mexlco Tneident ID
Page § Oil Conservation Division District RP
Facility ID
Application ID
Remediation Plan

Remediation Plan Checklist: Each of the following items must be included in the plan.

Detailed description of proposed remediation technique

Scaled sitemap with GPS coordinales showing delineation points

Estimated volume of materinl to be remediated

Closure criteria is to Table | specifications subject 10 19.15.29.12(C)4) NMAC

Proposed schedule for remediation (note if remediation plan timeline is more than 90 days OCD approval is required)

Deferrpl Requests Onlv: Each of the following items must be confirmed as part of any request for deferral of remediation.

[J Contaminuation must be in oreas immediately under or uround production equipmuent where remediation could cause a major lacility
deconstruction.

[J Extents of contamination musi be fully delincated,

[ Contamination does not cause an imminent risk 1o human health, the environment, or groundwater.

1 hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to OCD
rules and regulations all operators are required to report and/or file certain release notifications and perform comeclive actions for relenses
which may endanger public health or the environment. The acceptance of a C-141 report by the OCD does not relieve the operator of
linbility shoukd their operations have failed to adequately invesiigate and remedinte contamination that pose a threat to groundwater,
surface water, human heaith or the environment, In addition, OCD acceptance of a C-141 report does nol relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other lederal, swate, or local laws and/or regulations.

Prinled Nome: Title:

Signature: Dote:

email: Telephone:

OCD Only

Received by: Date:

O Approved O Approved with Attached Conditions of Approval (1 penicd (O Deferral Approved

Siynalure Dale,






Form C-141 _State of LU Ll Tncident ID nOY1827027015
Page 6 0Oil Conservation Division District RP 1RP-5207

Facility ID fOY1827026587
Application ID__[pOY1827026700

Closure

The responsible party must attach information demonstrating they have complied with all applicable closure requirements and any conditions
or directives of the OCD. This demonstration should be in the form of a comprehensive report (elecironic submittals in .pdf format are preferred)
including a scaled site map, sampling diagrams, relevant field notes, photographs of any excavation prior to backfilling, laboratory data including
chain of custody documents of final sampling, dnd a narrative of the remedial activities. Refer to 19.15.29.12 NMAC.

Closure Report Attachment Checklist: Each of the following items must be included in the closure report.
[ A scaled site and sampling diagram as described in 19.15.29.11 NMAC

[ Photographs of the remediated site prior to backfill or photos of the liner i integrity if applicable (Note: appropriate OCD District office
must be notified 2 days prior to liner inspection)

[J Laboratory analyses of final sampling (Note: appropriate ODC District office must be notified 2 days prior to final sampling)

[J Description of remediation activities

I hereby certify that the information given above is true and complete to the best of my knowledge and understand that pursuant to OCD rules
and regulations all operalors are required to report and/or file certain release notifications and perform corrective actions for releases which
may endanger public health or the environment. The acceptance of a C-141 report by the OCD does not relieve the operator of liability
should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to groundwater, surface water,
human health or the environment. In addition, OCD acceptance of a C-141 report does not relieve the operator of responsibility for
compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations. The responsible party acknowledges they must substantially
restore, reclaim, and re-vegetate the impacted surface area to the conditions that existed prior to the release or their final land use in
accordance with 19.15.29.13 NMAC including notification to the OCD when reclamation and re-vegetation are complete.

Printed Name: __Carolyn J. Blackaller_______ Title: ____Sr. Environmental Specialist

Signature: _&,.QM_J_ Date: 10/4/2018

email: __carolyn.blackaller@energytransfer.com Telephone: (817) 302-9766

OCD Only
Received by: \@%k Date:

Closure approval by the OCD does not relieve the responsible party of liability should their operations have failed o adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that poses a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health, or the environment nor does not relieve the responsible
party of compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

APPROVED W
Daie:

Closure Approved by: By CHernandez at 3:24 pm, Oct 16, 2018 |

Printed Name: Title:




CHernandez

Approved



CHernandez

Pencil



CHernandez

Text Box

1RP-5207
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Text Box
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Text Box

fOY1827026587





Facility Name = Cal C Pipeline
Date = 9/7/2018
Gas Behind Pig = 0 Mcid Used only for Pig Run Time
Pipe OD = 16.000 Inches
Pipe WT = 0.25 inches 0.376
Pipe Fressure ) 330 Psig
Pipe Length = 16.02 Miles
EQUATIONS Blewdawn Volume = (1.96) * (Psip + 14.45) * {Pipe 1DA2) * (miles) * {1000)
(Z~ 1076)
Gas Valocity = {.75) * (Mcid) * (1000) * (60} * Z
{(Pipe 1D2} * (Psig +14.45) * (24))
Water o Fill = {milas) * {5280) * (Pl) * (ID~2) * 7.4B4
(4) * (144) *(42)
CALCULATED Fipe ID 15.500
Z Factor 0.944
Blowdown Volume = 2,582 Mct
Gas Velocity = 0 Ft/min
Plg Speed = 0.0 Mph
Run Time = #Div/o! Hrs
Water to Fill = 18,518 Bhbls
















Warm Regards,

Forbes|2018
— AMERICA’'S

- ENERGY TRANSFER BEST LARGE
. ENERG Ha EMPLOYERS

Carolyn J. Blackaller

Sr. Specialist

Environmental — Permian Basin
Energy Transfer Partners

0:817.302.9766
C:432.238.8421

Private and confidential as detailed here. If you cannot access hyperlink, please e-mail sender.
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